

The Harbor from the top of the Monument with Long Point in distance - 1910

Left: A stable or grain shed, later becoming the site of the Pilgrim

Theater. Then the James E. Campbell Boarding & Livery stable,
and on the site of where Sklaroff's wharf was to be
built. Town Hall & Pilgrim Church in the foreground. The J.E.Atkins' Furniture Store
to right of Church, with the Post
Office in right side of bldg.

Then the Provincetown

Bakery, run by
Joshua T.

Small